
From: John O'Brien <jfobrien@gcdcwws.com>
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 3:08 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Coalition for Clean Water v COF
Attachments: Complaint.PDF; ATT00001.htm; Motion for Injunctive Relief.PDF; ATT00002.htm

From: Kevin Kilby [<mailto:kkilby@mcgrawmorris.com>]
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 11:23 AM
To: John O'Brien; David Jansen; Kevin Kilby
Subject: Fwd: Coalition for Clean Water v COF

Sincerely,

Kevin Kilby
Partner
McGraw Morris P.C.
2075 West Big Beaver Road
Suite 750
Troy, Michigan 48084
Phone: (810) 569-0352
Fax: (248) 502-4001
kkilby@mcgrawmorris.com
www.mcgrawmorris.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Anthony Chubb <achubb@cityofflint.com>
Date: June 8, 2015 at 10:59:59 AM EDT
To: "Kevin K. Kilby" <kkilby@mcgrawmorris.com>
Subject: Fwd: Coalition for Clean Water v COF

See below... really shoddy, but we pulled Hayman so I'll definitely be removing it to Federal Court.

Anthony Chubb
Interim Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations
Deputy City Attorney
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street, 3rd Floor
Flint, MI 48502

(810) 237-2078

This communication, along with any documents, files or attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of any information contained in or attached to this communication is strictly prohibited.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Erika Michel** <emichel@cityofflint.com>

Date: Mon, Jun 8, 2015 at 10:14 AM

Subject: Re: Coalition for Clean Water v COF

To: Peter Bade <pbade@cityofflint.com>

Cc: William Kim <wkim@cityofflint.com>, Anthony Chubb <achubb@cityofflint.com>

Attached is the Complaint and Motion for Injunctive Relief. I have created a new file under both your file lists and you will find these docs saved in the appropriate folder. I will draft the removal docs and send along to you for review.

E.

Erika E. Michel
Senior Litigation Assistant
Direct: (810) 237-2071

City of Flint
Department of Law
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
Main: (810) 766-7146

On Mon, Jun 8, 2015 at 9:56 AM, Peter Bade <pbade@cityofflint.com> wrote:

I've assigned the defense of this matter to both of you.

Bill - you can take the COF.

Tony - you can take Natasha Henderson.

I've asked Erika to scan and email the complaint and motion to all of us asap. I've also asked her to prepare the removal to federal court. The state court judge is Hayman.

We can discuss later today.

Thanks

Peter M. Bade
Chief Legal Officer
City of Flint
p: 810/766-7146
f: 810/237-2114